

MARIELLE BJORKLUND

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AND WEB DEVELOPER

Address: 10 Warwick Place BN11 3EU Worthing Phone: 07947 564975,

E-mail: marielle.bjorklund@gmail.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Graphic designer and front-end web developer based in Worthing, UK. Currently working at Diversified Communications in Brighton. Quick and keen to learn new technologies and find neat solutions to complex problems. Experience working in a fast-pased environment with close contact to clients and team members. Graduated with first class honours in Digital media design from the University of Brighton. Educated in branding and digital marketing, enhanced by constant research and personal professional development. To see my work and portfolio click here.











behance.net/mariellebjorklund linkedin.com/in/marielle-bjorklund/ mariellebjorklund.co.uk

@mariellebjorklund_designs @mariellebjorklunddesigns

PROGRAMMING SKILLS **GRAPHIC DESIGN SKILLS Photoshop** Html Illustrator CSS **InDesign Bootstrap Blender** Vue js **Phyton** Adobe XD **Adobe Premier Javascript** After effects **SQL** Wordpress

STRENGTHS

Creativity Reliability Communication Quick learner Collaborative

LANGUAGE

Swedish English

SKILLS

- Social media marketing
- Digital marketing
- Adobe creative suite
- Adobe After Effects
- UI design (User interface design)
- Ux design (User experience design)
- Interaction design
- Responsive web design
- Optimise website for mobile devices
- HTML / CSS
- Illustration
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- Word

Happy to learn new software and skills.



MARIELLE BJORKLUND

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AND WEB DEVELOPER

Address: 10 Warwick place Bn11 3EU Worthing Phone: 07947 564975,

E-mail: marielle.bjorklund@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Nov 2021 - present
Digital Designer
Diversified communications

Oct 2020 - Nov 2021 Graphic Designer Cloud9 Insight

Oct 2018 - Oct 2020 Web Developer Method B ltd

Jun 2017 - Oct 2018 Sales Assistant SugarSin

Jun 2015 - Jan 2017 Customer Service Rep American Express

EDUCATION

Sep 2019 - Present
BA(hons)
Digital Media Design
University of Brighton

Sep 2017 - Jun 2019 Advanced Diploma Digital Media Design Hove College

Jan 2017- Jun 2017 English A (Sweden) Dalarna University

Aug 2012 - Jun 2013 Films Studies (Sweden) Lund University References available upon request

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Create digital content for web and social media in the form of promotional videos and graphic imagery.
- Design and program wordpress websites for a range of different events.
- Attend and film events for promotional material, including interviews.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Responsible for branded materials for B2B Company.
- Design and creation of video / social media images and branded Documents.
- Assisting in marketing strategies and research.
- Creating UI and web design for new company website.
- Used Illustrator/ Indesign / Photoshop / After Effects / Premier Pro and Adobe XD daily to produce.
- Designed company documents and presentations in word and Power Point.
- Experience creating designed email templates in ClickDimension.
- Work with Wordpress for updates and changes to existing website.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Application development in bootstrap, Phyton, Flask, Jekyll, css, html, vue.js.
- Optimise websites for mobile devices.
- Overcame design and programming challenges for clients web portal.
- SEO (Search Engine Optimization) Google analytic Data security.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Responsible of opening and lock down procedures.
- Customer service.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Working towards daily targets, in a fast-paced environment.
- Train new hires in the CBR and payment procedures.

SKILLS ACQUIRED:

Graphic Design - Web Design - Interaction Design - UX - UI

GRADE: 1st

SKILLS ACQUIRED:

Web Design - Internet Marketing -Digital Design - Interaction Design - Programming GRADE Distinction

SKILLS ACQUIRED:

Academic writing in English.

GRADE 60 credits

SKILLS ACQUIRED:

Cultural studies with focus on film.

GRADE: 120 credits